From: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: 6/11/2014 5:48:55 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Are you coming to Jardinaire tonight ?

Yes. Transmission proposal Ok.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"

Date:06/11/2014 5:47 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Peevey, Michael R."

Subject: Re: Are you coming to Jardinaire tonight ?

Not a problem. You will be missed. Heard you had a good day in the East Bay.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jun 11, 2014, at 5:43 PM, "Peevey, Michael R."
<michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:michael.peevey @cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

No. Sandoval will represent both of us.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"

Date:06/11/2014 5:37 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Peevey, Michael R."

Subject: Are you coming to Jardinaire tonight ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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